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STATE JUSTIN COLE CARROLL - INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021GS1500472
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF COLLETON ;

STATE ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021GS1500472

VS. )
JUSTIN COLE CARROLL ; AIWE: 2021A1520300127
AKA: ' ; ) Date of Offense: 05/22/2021
et ke I
g?tgresst:te éip: oy ; NC QL}'ED
DL# SID# ; M AY 01 2024

*CDL Yes [[] No [] CMV Yes [[] No [[] Hazmat Yes [] No [] SC COurt of
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was X1 CONVICTED OF or [ PLéOE%e
TO: Murder
In violation of § 16-3-10 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0116

] NON-VIOLENT B VIOLENT [] SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS =[] Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1%tor CSC w/minor 3™)

0 Lesser Included 0O Defendant Waives

kel = Asindised. Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)

idafion by the State.

¥ he plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recomme

725

SC Bar #

frey for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the B state Department of Correction [0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term o( QO daysimonthsl ime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ . provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of$____: plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[C] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

/‘K The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

100l  daps/months
To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 1 of 2



STATE JUSTIN COLE CARROLL

INDICTMENT/CASE#:. 2021GS1500472

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PpTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED [C] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [] No Contactwith Victim [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling [] May serve WE
beginning:

[0 SexOffender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[J Other:
[T RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: ‘ [] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of ~ $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s 10)0. 00
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 5.0
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § Pyl
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 3.9
[J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected befere\any other fees $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fegfo be pajd to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL $ / j ? % S
?(2 Presiding Judge: %ﬂ,w’\

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: AU 4 ge Code: DY
Court Reporter: Shave el Sentence Date: _* ;ll 2k
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Forim Apquived by

= ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ORIGINAL SC Anorey Geaea
[ ] Couty |X] Munciatiy o ) AFFIDAVIT SCeasit

2021A1520300127 Waltcrboro )

cms:amossmcm;::w - Persgnally appeared before me the afant  Charles A Shipp wha
y!
E] E(:I bang duly sworn deposes and says that defendant  Justin Cole Carroll

Walicrhor @d wihw: this counly and state on o about  §/22/2021 viclgie the crminal laws of ihe
State of South Caroina (or orgnance of fL" County/ E{] Municipality of Walterboro )

THE STATE 2100743 n the foliowing pamculars =

against

T P . DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: . -
Justin Cole Carroll Murder  Murder

Address

— — 1\ funher stale that there s probable cause 10 beleve thal the defendanl named above dd commit
Phone " SSN the cnme set forth and that probable cause |5 based on the foliowing facts
q

S i =% —L— " 6 .5 230 On May 22, 2021, at or abowt 2214 hrs, a1 S04 Forest Circle. m the City of Waherboro. County of Collcton, State of South Carolina.
e ik | the Detendant. Tustin Cole Curroll, did commit the offense of murder by following the viehm mto the Forest Pointe Apartments and
Do8 _ Agency ORI#  SCOI150100 approacied the victm’s vehicle. The defendant 1s seon on seeunty cavicra alone with the vicom during the ime of the shots fired
ProsecutingAgency  Walterboro Police Department then he flees the scene. The defendant was later identified through past reports and statemenis from fanmly members. Incident to
Prosecuting Officer Charles A Shipp - S00348 executmy o search wamrant on the victim’s phone a video was discovered placing the defendant at her car window at the time of the
Offense  Murder / Murder incident. &
©
Ofiense Code 0116 7 g
CodelOrdinance Sec  16-03-0010 s % _ 7& m e
S v g A STATE OF SOUTH CAROL| il > e
INA
]:] County/ E] Mumcipahty of D s et ; Amants Adgress 242 Hampton Strect - — O
The accused i Waltcrboro, SC 20488- T e =
s (o be aresled and brought Dbefore me 10 be Walierboro ) AMfants Telephone e T
: =L O
ceall with according 1o the law
e
i ARREST WARRANT ((-,))
Sgnahes of Judge
Date TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENY OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY.!
N appeanng from the above affidavit thal there are reasonable grounds 1o bekeve that
il 5/22/2021 C I
A copy of lws arresl warant was dehvered e defendant  Justin Colc Carrol
aqmmmmmausmumumwma
D Countyf Municipality of Walterboro ) as st forth below

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Murder

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me. you are empowered and direcied o arrest the said defendant and bnng him of
her before me foriwith to be dealt with accorcing 10 law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be debvered 10 the cefendant at the tme of its execution, of as
soon thereafier as 1§ pracucable

Sworm to and subscnl w )

: on 5/24/2021" )
Gencral Sessions e Judge's Address 242 Hampton Street
P O Box 620 ‘_/_ k if./ ey ) Walterboro, SC 29488-
10] Hampton Street o Judge's Telephone  (843)782-1057
Timothy V. Rowe )
Walterboro, SC 29488 Judge Code 8354 ) Issuing Counrl ‘:] Magistrate @ Murscipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF COLLETON
CITY OF WALTERBORO

Personally appeared before me, Cpl. Charles A. Shipp, one who, being duly sworn,
deposes and says that:

Justin Cole Carroll

Address: ! \ -
Race: White Sex: Male Ht: 506 Wt: 230 Hr: Blk _ Eyes: Blu
SSN: D.Q.B.: ( _DL#: ST: Phone:

Defendant

did within this County and State on the 22nd day of May 202 1, violate the criminal laws
of the State of South Carolina in the following particulars:

Murder
16-3-10

CDR #116

The Affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above

did commit the crime(s) set forth, and that such probable cause is based on the following
facts:

On May 22, 2021, at or about 2214 hrs, at 504 Forest Circle, in the City of
Walterboro, County of Colleton, State of South Carolina, the Defendant, Justin
Cole Carroll, did commit the offense of murder by following the victim into the
Forest Pointe Apartments and approached the victim’s vehicle. The defendant
is seen on security camera alone with the victim during the time of the shots
fired then he flees the scene. The defendant was later identified through past
reports and statements from family members. Incident to executing a search

warrant on the victim’s phone a video was discovered placing the defendant at
her car window at the time of the incident.

Cpl. Charles A. Shipp, AFFIANT

Sworn to and subscribed before me this
24th DAY OF May 2021 Address: 242 Hampton Street

Walterboro, SC 29488
OCA# 2100743

Signature of Judge Q
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WITNESSES

Walterboro PD-

-

DOCKET NO. 2021GS1500472

The State of South Carolina
County of Colieton

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

January Term 2023

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2021A1520300127

THE STATE

VSs.

Justin Carroll

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

True B

Mot

Fore'person of Grand Jury
Date: { ~l1-7%

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:
INDICT

Indictment For
Murder

SC Code: 16-3-10

CDR Code: 0116

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. and G .S.

RECEIVED

MAY 01 2004
SC Court of Appeals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

—

COUNTY OF COLLETON ) 2021GS1500472

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 17, 2023 the Grand Jurors of Colleton
County present upon their oath:

Murder

Thatin Colleton County, South Carolina, on or about May 22, 2021, the Defendant, Justin Carroll, did, with malice
aforethought, kill bdid die as a proximate result of Justin Carroll's

actions, all in violation of Section 16-3-10, et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

q@«_ pZi Qgét »

Solicitor





